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Freedom of Information Act 2000 disclosure log entry 
Reference 
19-20352 

Date sent 
03/02/2020 

Subject 
Simulation 

Details of enquiry 
 
I am writing to you under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to request the following 
information:- 
 

1. Within your Trust, does the Training of Consultants, Doctors, Nurses, or trainees / 
students involve Simulation? 

2. If so, is the Simulation delivered via actors or an electronic means of delivery? 
3. If via an electronic means of delivery, is Virtual / Augmented or Mixed Reality used? 
4. If no electronic means of delivering Simulation Training is currently in place does the 

Trust have any intention to implement this in the future? 
5. If Simulation is used for training, to the staff demographic in point 1, please could you 

advise what the spend was pertaining to these activities for the 2018/2019 financial 
year.  

 
 

Response Sent 
 
Your request for information, as detailed in your email below dated 17 January 2020, has been 
handled under the FOI Act 2000. I shall answer your questions below: 
 

1. Within your Trust, does the Training of Consultants, Doctors, Nurses, or trainees / 
students involve Simulation? 

 
We have provided simulation courses for consultants, doctors, and nurses. 
 

2. If so, is the Simulation delivered via actors or an electronic means of delivery? 
3. If via an electronic means of delivery, is Virtual / Augmented or Mixed Reality used? 

 
Simulation courses were delivered via actors only 
 

4. If no electronic means of delivering Simulation Training is currently in place does the 
Trust have any intention to implement this in the future? 
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We do not hold this information 
 
 

5. If Simulation is used for training, to the staff demographic in point 1, please could you 
advise what the spend was pertaining to these activities for the 2018/2019 financial 
year.  

 
We put on one course, for which we spend £600.00 on actors. 
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